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1 MR. NUTTER: Call the next case, Case 6176.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6176, application of Read & H

3 ||Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Lea County, New

4 || Mexico.

5 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I am Don Stevens an

6 || attorney from Roswell representing the applicant in this case J
|

7 "and we have one witness to be sworn.

15 || BY MR. STEVENS:

8 (THEREUPON, the witness was sworn.)
— § 9
3 (>
. 8 10 WILLIAM P, AYCOCK
- § v & !
uogzﬂ 11 || was called as a witness by the applicant, and having been
t z—(
L] E ‘g\l
. ggﬁg 12 || first duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows, to-wit:
$52
0"53
"gﬁe 13
- g o8
E §§=‘E 14 DIRECT EXAMINATION
©5d
b.
LAt ]
L]
.s 3
]
]

16 | Q Woul you state your"name, address, profession, and
17 || your relationship to the applicant in this case, please?

18 A My name is William P. Aycock and I live in Midland,

19 || Texas, and I represent Mr. Read and Mr. Stevens, Read &

20 || Stevens, Inc., in this matter.

21 Q. Have you previously testified before this Commission
22 || and had your qualifications accepted by the Commission?

23 A Yes, sir, I have.

24 MR, STEVENS: Are the witness' qualifications

25 || acceptable, Mr. Examiner?
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MR. NUTTER: VYes, they are.

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Would you briefly state
what the applicant seeks in this case, please?

A The applicant seeks an unorthodox location for
its Scharb communitized Well No. 1 located in the northwest
quarter of the southéast guarter of Section 7, in order to
deVe;ope the remaining oil reserves properly and protect
corgélative rights of all parties therein.

0 And that is in Township 19 South, Range 35 East in

Lea County?

A Correct.
o In what respect is this location unorthodox?
A It's unorthodox because a standard eighty-acre

location would be in the southwest quarter of the southeast

quarter rather than in the northwest quarter of the southwest h

quarter.

Q Are all wells in the field under the field rules
required to be drilled on the northeast guarter or the south-
west guarter of a quarter section?

A I don't recall any such specification but I could
check. I have the pool rules right here.

Rule No. 2 of the special rules and regulations for
the Scharb Bone Springs 0il Pool state that each well completeﬁ
or re-completed in the Scharb Bone Springs 0il Pool shall be

located on a standard unit containing approximately eighty
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1 | acres comprising the north half, south half, east half, or
2 [| west half of a single governmental quarter section, provided
3 | however, that nothing contained herein shall be construed as

4 || prohibiting the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-

s || quarter sections of the.unit.

8 So, it could be anywhere within -- according to this ||
7 || rule -- it could be anywhere within any of these halves.

g I There is no prohibition for running the proration unit either

9 || west or east or north or south.

10 Q Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit

service

11 || Number One would you explain it, please?

2
&
8
b
[ X
. gggs 12 A Exhibit Number One is an ownership map drawn on a
&52
[P 17
£ g&gr 13 || large scale so that it is illustrative of the various operator
L 50
- » -~ 3 9 N . .
E Soa 14|l in the portion of the Scharb Bone Springs Pool that would be
e sS4
S ;
,E = 15 || affected by the drilling of this well at an unorothox
=
® O
8 16 || Yocation.
17 I would point out, Mr. Nutter, that the Exxon v
. 18 | Corporation, Big Six Drilling Company, and Read & Stevens,

t9 i and Gulf 0il Corporation would be the only operators that
20 || could be affected in this portion of the Scharb Bone Springs

21 || Pool; all of those operators having production approximately

22 ) a half a mile of the proposed location.

23 0. And the red well is the -~
24 A That is the proposed unorthodox location, yes.
25 0. Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit
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1 || Number Two, would you explain that please?

2 A, Exhibit Number Two is exactly the same as Exhibit

3 || Number One except that the unorthodox requested north- I
|

4 | south proration unit in the well location are specifically

5 || set nut on this exhibit.

- 6 Q Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit

7 || Nunber Three?

8 A Exhibit Number Three is a geological structure map.
QIJThe original data was supplied by Mr. Read from work done by

10 | E. K. David as illustrated here. I did my own work on all

rvice

1t l of the wells in Section 7 and compared them to what Mr. David
12 || had and used his work simply because of time. My numbers

13 || would agree with his within a foot or two in every case.

No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212

General Court Reporting Service

si
825 Callc Mcjia,

14 The well has been drilled as we know the Commission

d morrish reporting se

15l is aware and the top of the Scharb Bone Springs pay zone is
16 || approximately at minus sixty-two thirty-seven, which places
17 || it virtually flat, structurally, as it was contoured before
18 || the fact to the Read and étevens Hooper communitized No. 1,

19 || which is the well located in the northeast quarter of the

20 || southwest quarter of Section 7.
21 0 Does this structure as shown on vour Exhibit Three

22 |l is it determinative of the production found in the Scharb

23 || Bone Springs Field?
24 A, It's one of the factors. It is not determinative

. 25 || and the experience has indicated that in this portion of the
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1 || Bone Springs Pool something in the range of thirty feet of

2 || gross pay is necessary and structure is only determinative as
3llwe will show on the subsequent exhibit as to the fact that

4 || certain pay thicknesses are apparently associated with certain
I - 5 Il geographic locations and certain structure.

6 Structure, as such, is not a single determinative

7 I| factor, no, sir.

8 Q Referring to the next exhibit, Exhibit Four, would

g [ you show how this is to relate?

87501

@
.E 8 10 A. This is also Mr. David's work which I utilized for
'
v e
- gigba 11 || time. Once again, I am prepared to offer substantiation with
wbaz.-‘
¥ N
',5; §§§ 12 imy own numbers that -~ if the Commission wishes to delve that
- $88
&85z o
' gl 13  far into it.
£ 55
- g géé 14 - The well actually came up with fifty-two feet of
Q Sy
o
,E = 15 Il inidated clean carbonate formation ak that location which would
gl a
® O
8 16 || not make it in agreement with the work opresented here.

17 However, I would call the Commission's attention to
- 1g {| the fact that the Read & Stevens Hooper 1A well, which is the

10 |fwell located in the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter

20 ||of Section 7, had a proijected gross thickness because the
21 |well did not penetrate the entire thickness of the Scharb Bone

29 || Springs reservoir when it was drilled. It penetrated about

23 {|half of it we are guessing but we don't know for sure.
24 MR. NUTTER: You know, I don't think I am following

26 || your exhibit, Mr. Aycock. The top of the Scharb pay is
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1 || Exhibit Three or is that Exhibit Four?
2 A. Exhibit Three.
3 MR. NUTTER: Okay, that's marked Exhibit Four on

4 | mine. Then, the carbonate is Exhibit Four?

Yes, sir.

(3,
>

8 MR. NUTTER: That's rarked Exhibit Three and so

7} T will reverse these.

8 A I apologize *o Mr. Nutter for that.

9 0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) I apologize to Mr. Nutter

87501

10 | for that.

rvice

% ‘
3332 1 | MR. NUTTER: So, we are not on the carbonate pay and j
3 gggg 12 | that is Exhibit Four? 3
33 1
E%ggé 13 A Yes. I think before we depart from all of the maps i
3 ‘
- 'E %’z‘;é 14|l it is worth while to note that in the north half of the north 1
::QE‘ 15 (| half of Section 7 you have got three wells that have already 7
) g 16 i drilled -- well, you have actually got five wells.
B 17 - Exxon has drilled and completed the No. 1 and No. 2 '
:: 18 || Alves and has abandoned both of them for mechanical reasons !
19 || and has drilled a replacement well for the No. 2. i
1
= B 20 The data that I have available indicates that they ?
) o1 || are currently about to drill or are drilling a replacement
22 || vell for the No. 1.
23 All of those wells are not on standard eighty acre
24 || ororation units. They are on a distance that is almost
- 25 || appropriate for forty acres. In other words the proration
1
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1t lunits run north and south there as the applicant is requesting

.
——

2l in this case in conformance with the pool rules that we have
3 |} already quoted you.
4 Q What's the affect of the new data of your new wells

and the quality that would be expected in your present well

(<4

6 || as opposed to what might be expected in an orthodox location

7 I in the southwest of the southeast?

8 A Well, if you delve into it you will see that the
9 || wells on the south and the edge -~ the edge wells including

10 {| the well over here in Section 8, the Read Hooper 1, which

rvice

11 || you just see on the edge of the map, the Blair State down
12 || here in Section 18 have been plugged and abapdpqed and I'1l

13 | later present the figures on the cumulative production on

h reporting se

Phone (505) 982-9212

ITiS

General Court Reporting Service
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4 | that.

d mo

15 ' This 1B well is completed in tile Queen formation, #

rasy

81

16 | in the Quail Queen Pool, and is not completed in the Bone

17 il Springs and was tested in the Bone Springs pay and found to H

-t
<

be non-commercial. It produced about seven or eight barrels
19 || a day prior to the well being plugged back to the Queen

20 | and successfnlly completed in the Queen formation.

2 MR. NUTTER: That's the Read & Stevens --

22 A. Hooper No. 1B, which would be in the southwest of
23 )| the southwest of 7.

24 MR. NUTTER: That was dry in the Bone Springs?

25 A, Yes, Sir.
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1 MR, NUTTER: And it is a Queen well?

2 A Yes, sir. It was a non-commercial well because of

3| the pay quality. It did not produce a lot of water but

4l it produced oil at an unattractive rate, seven or eight barrel
5 || a day.

6 MR. NUTTER: It shows twentv-eight feet of Queen

i carbonate.

8 A Well, it does have twenty-eight feet of Queen

9 | carbonate-but it doesn't have net pay equivalent to that as

10f I'1l show later, Mr. Nutter. I have another exhibit which

11 || will go intc that.

12 In my opinion it would not be a prudent decision to

13 ]| drill a well certainly at all in the southeast of the south-

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || east and probably not in the southwest of the southeast of

: General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Meiia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mcxico 87501

15 || 7 simply because we have -- we know from the structural

sid morrish reporting service

16 | location and pay development that you would pOSsibly, you

17 | would run a very high risk, of not securing a commercial

18 |l well.

19 You are talking about over a four hundred thousand

20 || dollar well at today's prices at this depth. So, you are

21 || talking about a very substantial investment required here to

22 || drain the remaining reserves.

23 It would appear that the most logical thing to do
24 || to drain those reserves and to adequately protect the rights

25 || of all parties would be to drill the well at this location
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1 | and run the proration unit in the north~south direction.
2 The 1A well was approaching being a non-commercial

— 3 || well at the time that it became mechanically unfeasible to

4 produqﬁag-» It was producing in the range of eight barrels
5 || of oil a day.
6 So, you would deduce from that experience as well

7 |l as the other that a well in the southeast, or a twin well

8 || to that one, would rot be a prudent location for an operator

—_ 3 9|l to drill a four hundred thousand dollar well.

g

g °§° 10 MR. NUTTER: Now, you mentioned that it became

.: ;é:;g 11 || mechanically unfeasible to produce it. You also used the
« Eégfg 12 [f word mechanics up here on the Exxon lease. What kind of
; E%ig 13 l| mechanics are involved?

~g
o '; %f‘% 14 A. My understanding of -- in the case of the Read &
- ;bg 15 || Stevens well, they were attempting a well servicing ‘'job and f
o v § 16 || they dropped the tubing and they actually perforated the casing|

17 il when the tubing was dropped. There was no way that they
18 It could get it back.

19 My understanding to what has happened to Exxon is

20 | that the salt section has collapsed the long string and they

21 || were mechanically unable to get the wells back.

22 MR. NUTTER: It's true mechanics?
23 A "Yes, sir. It is not reservoir depletion.
24 MR. NUTTER: Now, this 1A well d4id have the north

25 || half of the southeast of 7 dedicated to it, did it not?
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1 A Yes, sir, I believe so.
2 MR. NUTTER: Now, they are vroposing to dedicate

3 || the west half of the southeast to the well?

4 A Yes, sir
J : 5 MR. NUTTER: Why the chanqe'in the acreage dedicatioJk
6 A Well, I think it is prudent to protect -- there is

7 |l some 0il that should be recoverable under the south half.

1 9 T

How much, I don't know, ©Or anyone could tell without drilling

1)

. 3 9fla well. But I don't think it would be -- I think the rights
=
‘g g 10 ! of those parties would best be protected by allowing them to
4: ii%g 11 || participate in this well rather than excluding them.
- é;gﬁé 12 I don't think that you would want to make a decision
‘ ng‘% 13| to drill a four hundred thousand dollars well on their
~ g :
B E %ié 14 acreage.
;og 15 On the other hand, I think this 1A well having
) § 16 jj approached the economic limit at its location prior to the

17 || mecahnical failure causing its abandonment would indicate
18 || that the east half was probably largely effectively depleted.
19 || S0, that the most prudent course would appear to be to protect

20 || everyone and run it in a north-south direction which seems

21 || to roughly agree with the way the gross pay contour lines are
22 |l running here and the well quality as well.

23 0. (Mr. Stevens continuing., It is your opinion, then,

24 | that the proposed locacion would be superior to the southwest

25 || southeast orthodox?
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1 A Yes, sir, I think it would be very risky.
2 Q But is the entire southeast quarter in your opinion

3 |underlain by some o0il?

4 A Yag, sir, all of the data we have says that it

6 {| should be. "
6 0 Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit
7 [[Number Five, would you explain it, please?

P sy

A  Exhibit Number Five is the porositv log of the Read ||

guand Stevens Scharb commuhitized No. 1 Well.
10 ‘I would call the Commission's attention that on
11 [[close examination you will find that there is a descrepancy

12 | in depth such that the figures that I have presented in

13 | terms of top of pay could not be verified and this is because

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 }l there is a substantial difference in the wire-line measurements

Ceneral Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mgjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || and the drill pipe measurements.

sid morrish reporting service

16 The operator has made every attempt to determine
17 || what the t;ue depth is and he believes that the best depth
18 || is the one "» be determined from drill pipe measurements
19 || because it has been measured twice and found to be in

20 || agreement.

21 The wire-line measurements are off about twenty

22 i| feet and the data that has been presented to you, Mr. Nutter,

23 || has relied upon as far as the subsurface elevation top of pay
24 | has relied upon the drill pipe measurements rather than the

25 || wire-line measurements as presented on the log.
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1 I do think it is noteworthy that you have a very

2 || high quality pay section here and the fifty-two feet is my
3 1 interpretation of the gross clean carbonate here. The others i
4 I might differ slightly from that but I think it is quite |
s || apparent. that you have been fortunate enough to secure what
6 | appears to be a very attractive, commerically attractive,

7 || section in the drill stem test that is summarized at the "

8 || bottom in the case that there is a substantial reservoir

. 3 9 || pressure remaining and that they did recover oil cut mud
w
o~
® «©
~§ 8 10 | and oil in their sampler such that you would anticipate that
rn
~ 3=
& g2 11 || this would be a commercial well.
3L
5 28
=a 12 MR. NUTTER: In other words the top of the pay
s gggm
‘ ® XA3 < s _ . . . .
' “‘§§§ 13 || as indicated on Exhibit Three being a minus sixty-two fifty-
£ 808
vit -355’65
P A 14 || seven --
11 Qsd
-G
- o g 15 A, Sixty-two thirty-seven, Mr. Nutter.
. ‘® 3 -
o 8 16 MR. NUTTER: I am talking about the 1A?
- 17 A Oh, vyes, sir, okay.
5 18 MR. NUTTER: The 1A was sixiv-two thirty-seven and
- 19 {| the log here --
e , E ) 20 A Is of the well for which we are applving.
2 MR. NUTTER: This is the log on the new well?
22 A Yes, sir.
23 MR. NUTTER: Okay, I thought that this was on the
24 || o1dz

25 A No, sir. This was logged over the weekend and I
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1 [[didn't have time to integrate this into my exhibits is the
2 || reason that we are presenting the log to you to give you

3 || the most up-to-date data.

4 MR. NUTTER: This log was run March 2nd of this

5 || year?

6 A Yes, sir.

) 0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Referring to Exhibit Six,

g | would you explain it, please?

9 A Exhibit Six is a cross section AA Prime which you

10 [ will note from the inset map runs in the northeast-south-

11 || west diection and it is intended to show the proposed location
12 || prior to it having been logged being how it would fit into

13 || the overall reservoir development.

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 You will notice that not only from tests and

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || production, which will be presented subsequently, that it

i
sid morrish reporting service

16'[| would appear to be in a very execellent position -- of course,
17 || being between two previously g¢ommercial wells there would be
.18 || very little question from the east-west standpoint that it

19 || would be well located.

20 I think that you can also see that the Gulf Well --
21 || the Blair Well, pardon me, on the south end had a very thin

22 | pay section and it has been plugged and abandoned. You have

23 | incomplete penetration of the pay on the rest of the wells
24 |l bn this cross section except for the third well from the

25 || left side which is a Read & Stevens Hooper communitized 1
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1 ||and the Big Six Drilling Company Hooper Bl. That well is

2 || erroneously indicated to be plugged and abandoned in the

3 || symbol at the top of the paye for which I apologize. That

4 Iwell is still an active producer according to the information

5 that I have. I don't know why that was indicated that way.

6 Q. Referring to Exhibit Number Seven would you explain
7 | that please?

8 A Exhibit Number Seven has two common wells —-- Exhibit
9 | Number Six, you will notice, the Read & Stevens communitized
to | Hopper 1 and the Read and Stevens 1A and it shows from

11 || almost from east to westthe Hopper Standard Well is slightly

12 | northeast of the east-west line on which to otheps lie and

13 || you will also notice that the Gulf well has a section that

Phone (505) 982-9212

t4 || is considerably different from the others whereas you have
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15 || @ massive formation on the rest of the wells on this cross

t
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16 || section to the degree that thev were logged. The Gulf well
17 | has the section divided in two and the upper portion of
18 || the Bone Springs was not commercially developed. That's the

19 || well on the far left, and has only the bottom portion of

20 {f the Bone Springs formation that was commercial and for which
21 | the well was produced.

22 We do have on the Read & Stevens Well you will ]

23 il notice that we do have shown the drilling breaks and the “
24 | drill stem test and the sampler information even though we

25 || didn't have a log on it.
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1 0. Referring to Exhibits Nos. 8A through D, would vou

2 || explain those?

3 A. Eight A through Eight D are rate time graphs of }
4 || the oil~water and gas production for the Big Six Hooper B i
5 || Well, which as you will recall from the map is in the hortheast

6 || of this section.

7 The Read & Stevens Hooper A, which is the well

g I immediately to the east of the requested location, the Read
g || & Stevens Marathon State communitized which is in the south- I
10 {| west of the northwest of this section, and the Exxon Corporatic
11 || Charles ¥F. Alves lease which is all of the north half with

12 || the exception of the east half of the northeast and the

13' southwest dguarter of the northwest 'quarter.

Phone (505) 982-9212

R

14 I will call the Commission's attention to the fact

General Court Reporting Service
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15 || that there are all on logrythmic scales but they are‘staggered'

e——

1
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16 || to show the relative well performance as of recent time.
17 With Mr. Nutter's indulgence, if you will stagger
18 || them you will see, I think, that the Hopper A was an abnormalle
19 || poor well as compared to the otheré in terms of performance
20 | @t the time the mechanical failure occurred.
21 The cumulative production is indicated on each one
- 22 | of them and we will go into that further but you can see that
23|l it is half of the nearest well that I have chosen to protray
24 || here; much less than that, something on the order of ten

25 || percent of L. Big Six Drilling Company's Hooper B Well.

Ty Iy T
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1 -~ MR. NUTTER: Now, these are lease totals aren't
2 il they?

3 A Yes, sir, but these are one-well leases except the “

4 § Alves, it is a two-well total. There are four wells, total,

5|drilled on the lease and it is my understanding that there

6| is only one well currently active until the No. 4 Well is

7 |t active and complete.

8 MR. NUTTER: And all of the others although they
~ g 9 ]lare lease totals are --
v
'E ,% 10 A. They are one-well leases, ves, sir. That's actually
v
) i%gg 1 la three-well total on the Alves lease and even if you divide
” €;§§§ 12})it by three you can see that it is still on a well average
. -g‘gﬁ% 1B [lis way in excess of what the Read & Stevens well and the
B -g §§£ 14 Regd & Stevens 1A had produced and was producing at the tima
:;0;8; 15 || the mechanical failure caused its abandonment. " :
' é 16 So, what I am trying to present here for the

) 17 iCommission inspection is the fact that the 1A well was ‘ |
B 18 {{abnormally poor as compared to the nearby wells in the Scharb

19 The logs looked pretty good but the performance

20 [[was not nearly as good as what would have bean anticipated
2t ifrom the log analysis alone.

22 MR. NUTTER: When was this taken off of production?

23 A The last production, I believe, was in March of
24 l1ast year, Mr. Nutter. I can check that for you. T have

- 25 flcopies and if you wonld like for me I have actual tabulations
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1 {l of the -- and if you would like for me to I can get it out
2 |l of my briefcase but I believe it was in March of 1977, was

3 | the last production on the thing but I will be glad to check

4 i that.
5 MR. NUTTER: At that time it was making, it looks

6 | Like, in the last month's production report it would have been

7 [ Less than two hundred barrels for that month?

8 A Yes, sir. What I ain saying is 1 think a reasonable
o Il production rate would hiave been a rate of eight or nine barrel
10 ] a day is what you would have anticipated that it should have

11 §f produced on a sustained basis. And ycu will see that nine

15 || one month there at aboéut nine barrels a day and one at about

o
£
v
2 3
o028
=R .
gig o 12 {| barrels a day would be two seventy a month. So, that's in the
- $a®
§ 2~
<dia ‘
2§ 2 13 || range of where -- there is quite a range of variation there ;
= 5S¢
_ ® 07§ 1
= e 14 [ and1 the last month is probably meaningless but you have got ;
. =3 ;
5 |
‘®

825 Calle Mcjia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 || seven and a half or eight barrels a day average from the %
17 || graph.
18 0. (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Refexr to Exhibit Number
- 19 i Nine and explain it, please? |

20 A Exhibit Number Nine is the land map with the

21 || cumulative recovery as of October 1lst, 1977, which is the latest

22 || data that I have readily available and. the estimated ultimate

23 || recovery from the extrapolation from the decline curves to
24 || an economic of fifty barrels per well per month.

25 Once again, this will illustrate that the cumulative
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t || and estimated ultimate recovery for the other wells in the F
2 {| Bone Springs with the exception of the Read Hooper Standarad

3l 1L over in Section 8 over to the far east and the Blair State

4 | have been in excess of what the estimated ultimate recovery --

5 | of course, I made it the same but it was essentially at the

6 || economic limit here.:

~4

S0, you are talking about a well that has produced

twenty-five percent to ten percent of what other wells

¢}

s g || nearby indicate they have produced or will oroduce before they
e v
® %
.g 10 || are abandoned.
g

1 This is the reason in my opinion that it was a very
12 || prudent decision to locate the well in the northwest-south-

13 || east quarter of Section 7 rather than in the southwest of the

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || southeast of Section 7, which would have been the normal

;
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15 || place to locate it.

‘ ’si

16 Q Referring you to Exhibit Number Ten, would you
17 {| explain it?
18 A Exhibit Number Ten is a summary of all of the wells

19 || that we have discussed in the nearby portion of the Scharb

(. - 20 || Bone Springs Pool in which I have shown the completion date,
21 || the interval and a summary of potential test data and a

- 22 || summary of the log interpretations data including porosity

23 |l and indicated average porosity and mean water saturation
24 || and also the net pay thickness and ratio -- net effect of

25 || pay to gross pay and original oil in place and stock tank
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| | barrels per acre and in stock tank barrels per eighty acres

2 | estimated ultimate recovery from extrapolation from performance
3 |curve and the estimated o0il recovery factor and I call Mr. I
4 |Nutter's attention to the fact that several of the wells have
5 | produced in excess, if they were only draining eighty acres,

6 || they produced at exceedingly high recovery factors.

7 So, this would indicate that there are two parameters“ i

- 3'“ that are important here; one, is the age Of the well. The | |
- 3 9 || earlier wells, the other things being equal, will have

@ ;

. % g 10 |récovere‘d more and the other is pay quality. ‘:‘

M' §’;§.’;§§ an You can see somewhere in the range of twenty to u ]

ot Eiggé 12 | thirty percent of the original o0il in place appears to me to é

XA 2

’ E§§§ 13 | be a reasonable expectation and you have alreadvy seen numbers 3

’“‘ .é gié 14 lway in excess of that. The Big Six well has already recovered 3

} :;gog 156 || sixty percent of the -- or the EOR is sixty percent of what “ E

5 16 | the o0il in place w8u1d be if the logs adeguately represent %

17 || the eighty acres that the well is draining.

18 So, it is obviously, probably, draining more than
19 || that over the 1life of the production and I think that is

20 | verified by the fact that we got twelve hundred and 'fiftv

21 || pound reservoir pressures on the drill stem test for the well

22 || for which this application is made indicating that there is

23 || pressure communication over a large area here. |
24 That makes it even more important that each area

25 { that is underlain by commercial production participate in
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1 Il the common reservoir. Then, it would, if we had a more

2 || typical situation with regard to carbonate where the drainage

3 || areas were mor limited.

4 0 If there is drainage as you have just testified
5| in the northwest-southeast and if that well were not so

6 || completed that o0il might be drained by other wells in the
7"field?

8 A 1 would anticipate that it would be over an

9 || extended period of time.

10 Q This, then, would result in the loss of correlative
11 || richts to this northwest quarter of the southeast quarter and
12 | how about the southwest quarter of the southeast gquarter?

13 Would it protect the correlative rights of the

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || owners in the west half of the southeast?
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15 A. I think it would if the proration unit were run in

£
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16 | the north-south direction I think it would tend to protect
17 || their corcelative- rights to their best degree practically
18 || and commercially possible. ‘ 4
19 Qo My question was, if you drilled in the southwest

20 | quarter of the southeast quarter would that correctlv protect
21 || the correlative rights of those owners?

22 A. Likely not, because you would get a well that would

23 || not adequately participate in the production of the remaining

24 || reserves in the reservoir, probably.

25 You would still experience drainage to other leases
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Vlin the field. In other words, you would have to drill at
a location where you would anticipate getting a well of

e 3 [ sufficient quality to allow you to participate adequately

——

4l in the remaining reserves. That would not be the case in
5l the southwest quarter cf the southeast quarter of Section 7,
6| in my opinion.

7 0 If you were in this proration unit in the north

8 | half of the southeast quarter as it once was would tiiis

® i protect the correlative rights of the owners in the south-

87501

10l west quarter?

1 A, No, it wouldn't. They wouldn't have any protection

12 | whatsoever. The Hooper 1A well appeared to be essentially

13 [l depleted that I would infer that the likelihood that the

Phone (505) 982-9212

14§l commercial reserves under the northeast of the southeast

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico

15 Il had been recovered. So, if you ran it in a east-west

sid morrish reporting service

16 | direction you would be allowing those people to participate

7 Iin reserves that had alreadv been -- would have appeared

18 | to have been already recovered and it did not appéar to be

19 I participating in a field-wide drainage to the extent that the
20 [l other wells did.

21 0 That would also result in the south half of the

22 )| southeast having no recovery whatsoever?

23 A Right.
24 0. Would the granting of this application also tend

%5 || to prevent waste?
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A Yes, sir, I think so, because without the well P
being drilled somewhere in the north half I don't think it

would have been a prudent decision to drill a four hundred

thousand dollar well.

I think the direction in which the proration unit
; .
is run is a matter of judgment for the Commission on which

way the correlative rights of the various parties can be

protected.
" Q Do you have any further statements of opinions to
express?
A No, sir.

0 Were Exhibits One through Ten prepared by you or
under your'direction?

A Yes, they were with the exception of the fact’that
i have previously indicated that the geological maps used
were from Mr. David's work and I am prepared to‘Qerify my
-- I can justify insofar as wells in the immediate portion of
the field that appear to me to be Jermane to this application.
I did not dé it on a field-wide basis and for that reason we
used Mr. Davis work since it was available.

MR. NUTTER: Who was Mr. David?

A He was a geological consultant that Mr. Read retained
early before he even applied for the application, Mr. Nutter,
to the Commission on what to do.

MR. NUTTER: Do you agree on his conclusions on what
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to do.
MR. NUTTER: Do you agree with his conclusions
on here except where you have noted that you have some
differences here?
A Yes. He did not attempt to come up with a net
effective isopach in what he calls the Scharb clean carbonate
which would be equivalent to what I call the gross pay

An RPoehs
N EE YIS SN

ers by a foot or tWo but
that foot or two is a matter of judgment on what the actual
iithological boundaries are.

MR. STEVENS: We would like to move at this time,
Mr. Examiner, the introduction of Exhibits one through Ten.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Ten will be
admitted in evidence.

MR. STEVENS: We have no further questions in this
case.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Aycock?
Hé may be excused. Do you have anything further, Mr. Stevens?

MR. STEVENS: Nothing further, Mr. Examinér.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything further that
they wish to offef in Case Number 61762

We will take the case under advisement.

(THEREUPON, the case was concluded.)
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OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
tant P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR -LAND COMMISSIONER - STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C, ARNOLD
March 21, 1978 '

Re: CASE NO. 6176
| Mr. Donald G. Stevens ORDER NO. R=5672
i -Attorney at Law :
§ Post Office Box 1797
‘ Santa Fe, New MeXiCO 87501 Appli_cant:

Read & Stevens, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Cony of ‘order also sent to:

Bobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDFRING:

CASE NO. 6176
Order No, R=5672

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC., ;

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE CO:MISSION

BY HE COMMISSION:

This causa came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 8, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 1l4th day of March, 1978, the Commission, |
a quorum being present, having consideared the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS: : :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc., seeks approva#
of an unorthodox gas well location 1980 feet from the South line
and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 7, Township 19 South, |
Range 35 East, NMPM, to test the Bone Spring formation. Scharh- !
Bone Spring Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. |
(3) That the W/2 SE/4 of said Section 7 is to be dedicated |
to the well. i

i

(47 That a well at said unorthodox location will better |

enable applicant to produce the o0il underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed
unorthodox location.

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pocl, will prevent the economic |
loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the %
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive |
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.




-
Case No. 6176
Order Wo. R-5672

IT IS THEREPORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Bone !
Spring formation is hereby approved for the Read & Stevens, Inc.;
Scharb Com Well No. 1 located at a point 1980 feet from the
. South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 7, Township
1 19 south, Range 35 East, NMPM, Scharb-Bone Spring Pool, Lea |
i County, New Mexico. |

i (2) That the W/ SE/4 of said Section 7 shall be dedicated
to the above~described well.

e i v re b bt n s e e

(3) That jurisdiction of thia cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

y DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
' above designated.

; t STATE OF NEW MEXICO
% K OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIYON:

PHIL R, LUCERO, Chairman

O loni) |

Member

ember & Secretary

SEAL
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EXHIBIT NO,

PERTINERT PERFORMANCE AND LOG ANALYSIS DATA FOR
SELECTED WELLS IN THE SCHARB (BONE SPRING) POOL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
READ & STEVENS, INC,, APPLICATION FCR UNORTHODOX LOCATION FOK
SCHARB COMMUNITIZED NO, 1 WELL -

EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 1, 1977

POTERTIAL TEST INFORMATION

CUMULATIVE CONNATE .
_ o1L, 8/o o1L VATER oorIP EUR, ESTIMATED OIL R.F.
OPERATOR COMPLETION COMPLETION  AND WATER, RECOVERY PORCSITY, SATUPATION, PAY THICKNESS RATIO, S.T.BBLS S.T. BRIS  BALS PROM )
LEASE AMD WELL NUMBER DATE INTERVAL _METHOD  GOR _ B/D AT 10-1-77 _PERCENT _ PERCENT  NET  GROSS NEP/G,P, _ ACRE 80 ACRES PERFORMANCE S,T, BBL/80 ACRES
BIC SIX DRILLING COMPANY
Hooper B No. 1 9-08-63 10,111-131 480 F . - 516,825 7.6 18 “ 62 0.66 12,481 998,480 573,800 0.57
EXXON CORPORATION o s
Charles F. Alves No. 1 1-14-64  10,105-125 1l e 7121 i 174,764 5.8 28 2 s6 0.6 7,605 608,369 443,600+ 0.73
10,144-159
Charles B, Alves No. 2 7-24-64 10,103-136 154 F 668 -  $53,0%% 6.4 29 40 a5 0.89 8,847 707,756 443,600 0.63
GUL? OTL CORPORATION ‘
Lea State NU No. 1 3-13-69  10,222-232 100 P - - 65,438 5.3 293 1 13 0.85 2,608 208,613 101,900 0.49
READ & STEVENS, INC. ‘ _
Hooper Bo. 1 5-31-68 10,145-165 150 P 647 - 254,871 8.4 27 2% 43 0,56 7,33% 586,720 317,800 0.54
Hooper A No, 1277 4-11-69  10,127-132 164 P TSTN - 57,560 7.5 3s 17 8 0.6t 4,036 322,720 70,530 0.22
Hooper 8 No. 1° 1-05-70  10,214-221 - - - - 5.0 52 6 2% 0.25 707 56,560 - -
Hooper-Standard No. 1° 4-09-64 10,140-176 75 P 438 150 31,125 5.8 28 26 52 0.50 5,384 430,720 31,1255 0.07%
Marathon-State No. 1 12-16-68 10,139-156 180 P TSTM - 162,375 10.8 19 21 27 0.18 8,979 718,320 237,800 0.33

t t an estimated economic limit of production of 50 barrels of oil per well per wonth at October 1, 1977.
ell has been plugged and abandoned due to casirz faflure; cumelative oil production at October 1, 1977 = 57,560
l.Lu't. production Novesber, 1972.
Last production August, 1974.
Well completed in Queen Way 22, 1970, Never completed in Bone Spring.
7Lnlt production April, 1970.
Pay not completely penetrated, they just drilled into {t.

*Mean of three wells ou Exxon Alves Lease that have been productive from the Bone Spring formation. SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.
**No resistivity log run. ¥No data available trow which to calculate sw. Value shown estimated from 1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
1edfan of that calculated from other wells. WM. P. AYCOCK, P.E./pk MARCH 6, 1978
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l-.xanirer Hearing - Wedneegday - March 8, 1978 Docket No. 9-78
Page 2 of 5 ‘

CASE 6175: Application of Fetroleum Corporation of Texas for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causo, sceks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres fornation through the open-hole interval from 3000 feet to 3258 feet in its Jenkins
“B" Fed. Well lio. 1 located in Unit E of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Grayburg-
Jackson Pool, Eddy County, Mew Mexico.

ASE 6176: Application of Read & Stevens, Ire., for an urorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico., Appli-

=_____ cant, In the above-styled cause, seeks apprcval for the unorthodox iccation of its Schard Com
¥ell No. 1 located in the center of Urit J of Sectlion 7, Township 19 South, Range 35 East, Scharb-
Bone Spring Pool, Lea County, Mew Mexico,

| ]
CASE 6156: (Readvertised)
Application of Southlerd Royalty Company for an urorthodox location, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locaticn of its East Well
No. 5A to be located 1120 feet from the lorth line ard 1790 feet from the West line of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Rarge 12 VWest, Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Nexico.
I ’ CASE 8177: Application of Texae International Petroleun Corporation for directioral drilling, Eddy County,

e e P - - At AP o A P end P Aba At cern mderT Al amvs A atea ) - ‘1
New Mexlco. Ay}_-&a»auu, in tke auove-stylcd CauUSsE, 3TLLS uyy;vval for the dircctional drililsg

of a proposed gas well, the surface location of which would be 1650 feet from the South line‘and
1800 feet from the Fast line of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 30 East, Golden Lane Field,
Eddy County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to bottom said well in the lorrow formation within
100 feet of a point 1980 feet from the North Yline and 1985 feet fron the West line of sald Section
29, the N/2 of the Section to be dedicated to-the well,

CASE 6178: In the matter of the applicaticn of the 0il Conservation Cormission of New Mexico upon ite own
motion for an order creatirg and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, lea, and Roosevelt
Counties, New Mexico, and the assignment of a discovery allowable in Eddy County, New Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka prcduction
and designated as the Alacran lills-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Read and Stevens,
Inc. WR State Com Well dNo. }l located in Unit X of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East,
NP, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, MMM
Tection 6z Tots 9, 10, 15, 16 % 3577

{b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pocl for Atoka production
: and designated as the West Malaga-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG 01l Company
: Valdez 5 Com ¥ell Mo. 1 located in H of Section 5, Township 24 Socuth, Range 28 East, NIPM. Said
i pool would comprise:

- TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, MMPM
Bectlon 5: E/2

o (c) CREATE e new pool in Eddy County, Mew Vexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp
production and designated as the Palmillo-Wolfcamp Pool, and assign 43,300 barrels of discovery
allowable to the discovery well, Southland Royalty Ccmpany Palmillo State Well No. 1 located in
Unit G of Sectlon 32, Township 18 South, Renge 29 Fast, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
EectIon 32: N&/%

(d) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an ofl pool for San Andres
) produciion und designated as ike Rallroad Mountalin-San Audeés Pool. The discovery well 1s the
Harlow Corporation Graves Well No., 1 located in Unit F of Section 11, Township 8 South, Hange

28 East, N/PM, Sajd pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RAKGE 28 EAST, WA
Bection 11: NW74

(2) EXTEMD the Angell Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TCYNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MNMPM
Beetion 31: ALY

o~

(f) EXTEND the Avalon-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMIM
Seetlon 31 S/2 )
Section 32: S/2
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC.,
FOR AN ORDER APPROVING AN UNORTHODOX a2 (ol 768,
OIL WELL LOCATION, SCHARB BONE SPRING C W A4
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW, Read & Stevens, Inc.,'and applies to the- 0il Con-
servation Commission of the State of New Mexico for the approval of
an order authorizing an unorthodox oil well location designated the
Read & Stevens #1 Scharb Com. located 1980 feet from the South line
and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 7, Township 19 South,
Range 35 Eaét, Scharb Bone Spring Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, as
an exception to the field rules of said Pool. In support thereof
Applicant would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill for, develop
and produce from the Bone Spring formation in W/2 SE/4 Section 7,

above Township and Range and is ‘drilling to an approximate depth of

10,200 feet.

2. Unless Applicant is granted approval of an unorthodox

location as proposed herein, it will be denied its right to obtain its

just and equitable share of the hydrocarbons underlying its lends.

3. Approval of the Application will result in the recovery
of hydrocarbons that probably would not otherwise be recovered,
will prevent waste, aad correlative rights of the other owners in
the area will be protected.

THEREFORE Applicant requests that this matter be set for
hearing before the Commission, or before the Commission's duly
appointed examiner on Wednesday, March 8, 1978, and that after notice
and hearing as required by law, the Commission enter its order
approving an unorthodox location for Bone Spring production as
requested above.

Respectfully su mltted

/w/%,’:

nal G. Stevens
Attorney for Applicants




BEFORE THE 'fff:‘fv

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEX?(j

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC., o
FOR AN ORDER APPROVING AN UNORTHODOX
OIL WELL LOCATION, SCHARB BONE SPRING
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

C o>

APPLICATION

servation Commission of the State of New Mexico for the approval of
an order authorizing an unorthodox oil well location designated the
Read & Stevens #1 Scharb Com. located 1980 feet from the South line
and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 7, Township 19 South,
Range 35 East, Scharb Bone Spring Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, as
an exceptiop to the field rules of said Pool. In sgpport thereof
Applicant would show the Commission:
1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill for, develep

and produce from the‘Bone Spring formation in W/2 SE/4 Section 7,
above Township and Range'end is‘d:illing to an approximate_depth’of
110,200 feet. | |

e 2. Upless Applicant is granted approval of an unorthodox
location as proposed herein, it will be denied its right to obtain its
just and equitakle share of the hydrocarbons underlying 1ts lands.

3. Approval of the Application will resuli in the recovery

of hydrocarbons that probably would not othefwise be recovered,

; will prevent waste, and correlative rights of the other owners in

the area will be protected. |

| THEREFORE Applicant requests that this matter be set for
hearing before the Commission, or before the Commission's duly
appointed examiner on Wednesday, March 8, 1978, and that after notice

- and hearing as required by law, the Commission enter its ordexr

~ approving an uno;thodox location for Bone Spring production as
requested above.

Respectfully submitted,

bl

D na G. Stevens
Attorney for Applicants
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BEFORE THE OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NUMW MIXICO -

IN THE MATTECR OF THE HEARING

- CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: )

-} ) CASE NO 6176
v _ Order No. R- 56 24

~ APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC.

© FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, 7Y oA o
{ LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '

- ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 8 » 19 13 s
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter

NOW, on this day of » 19_78 , the Comission,
a quorum bemg present, having considered the testimony, the recnrd and
the recommendations of the Examiner,.and being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc. » Seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well location ‘/735 feet from the 54_2%
line and /280 feet from the Eeck line of Section 7, Township

19 South | Range __35 East , NMPM, to test the
Bone Sp‘u«q formation. Scharb-Bone Spring Poal,
e
Lea County, New t;lexico.
)

(3) That thewof said Section __7  is to be dedicated to the

well.

(4) That a well at s:aid unorthodox location will better enable
applicant to produce the 3.55 underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the pruposed unorthodox

location.




| Order fo. R-

© unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising froni the drilling

» of an excessive number of wells. and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

-2
Case No.

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the

subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of

correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE DRDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the &guc Sﬁr;g% i
£of Ha 'R¢AJ ¢S+¢Vcns,1ﬂc-, SCH@rb Com W3l ol
FOr-g—retia-to~be

formation is hereby approvedA located at a point (180
feet from the SM line and (4o feet from the Eaet
line of Section 7 » Township 19  South » Range _ 35 East

NMPM, _ seharh-Bone Spring Pool, _ Lea County,
New Mexico. .

(2) That the WZZ. sE.thl' of said Section _ 7 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.

(3) That\'juqisdiction of this cause is retaired for the entry of such
further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.




